
 

 

 

 

  

 

March 20, 2020 

 

 

 

Re:  DE 19-057, Public Service Company of New Hampshire d/b/a Eversource Energy 

Notice of Intent to File Rate Schedules 

Cancellation of March 24 and 25, 2020 Events 

 

To the Parties: 

 

 By secretarial letter dated June 28, 2019, the Commission approved the parties’ proposed 

procedural schedule, which provided for settlement conferences on March 24 and 25, and hearings on 

April 14-16, and 22-23, 2020.  On March 19, 2020, Commission Staff (Staff) filed a letter requesting 

the Commission to cancel the March 24 and 25 events in response to the current COVID-19 

pandemic.  Staff requested the Commission to reserve the presently scheduled April 2020 dates for 

technical sessions and settlement conferences in the above-captioned matter.  Staff stated that it 

expected to file a proposed revised procedural schedule shortly. 

 

 Accordingly, the Commission has cancelled the events scheduled on March 24 and 25.  It will 

continue to reserve the April 14-16 and 22-23, 2020 dates for technical sessions and settlement 

conferences in this proceeding. 

 

  Sincerely, 

 

       

 

  Debra A. Howland     

  Executive Director 
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